Abdul Rehman

From: Kakde, Amol <AMOL.KAKDE@Carrier.com>

Sent: 10 January 2024 17:39

To: Swapnil Sutar

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Abdul Rehman; 'Smrutika Thoti'; Singh, Sher; Kashyap, Chirag

Subject: RE: Need quotation for KFC Delhi T1 - Cold room

Attachments: KFC -DELHI AIRPORT-COLD ROOM DETAIL-COLDROOM DETAIL.pdf; OFFER - KFC Delhi airport.xlsx

Dear Swapnil,

Please find attached cold room offer as per attached drawing.

Thanks & Regards,
Amol Kakde,

Manager- Sales (Commercial Refrigeration).

_Carrier )
“""‘--..._______________...-""F’

Carrier Airconditioning & Refrigeration Limited.
Whatsapp & Mobile: +91- 9029 732312

Carrier improves the world around ws; Carmier improves

cks and services improve

220

bwilding overment will

not allow us to rest when it comes to the environment,

53 Please do not print this email unless it is absolutely necessary. Spread environmental awareness.

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
Sent: Friday, January 5, 2024 6:42 PM



Offer for the TFS KFC New Delhi

FREEZER Room 1 Qty Rate Amount

100 mm pp/pp W L H

SIZE IN METER 4,191 1.800 2.743

W ( Meters) 4.19

Depth ( Meters) 1.80

H ( Meters) 2.74

Wall 32.87 2760 90712
Ceiling 7.54 2760 20821
Door 1.00 38500 38500
Kick Plates 1.00 3000 3000
Strip Curtains 1.00 4800 4800
PUF Slabs 7.54 1380 10410
Pressure Relief Valve 1.00 3500 3500
12,000 BTU/HR Carrier Make R404a 1.00 62730 62730
IDU

12,000 BTU/HR Carrier Make R404a 1.00 140954 140954
IDU

Total 375427
Chiller Room Qty Rate Amount

60mm pp/pp W L H

SIZE IN METER 3.327 1.727 2.743

W ( Meters) 3.33

Depth ( Meters) 1.73

H ( Meters) 2.74

Wall 27.73 2243 62190
Ceiling 5.75 2243 12888
Door 1.00 35200 35200
Kick Plates 1.00 3000 3000
Strip Curtain 1.00 4500 4500
Puf Slabs 5.75 1093 6280
10,000 BTU/HR Carrier Make R404a 1.00 36720 36720
IDU

10,000 BTU/HR Carrier Make R404a 1.00 57528 57528
OobU

Total 218306
Supply Price ( Chiller+ Freezer) 593733
Discount 3% 17812
NEW Supply Price ( Chiller+ Freezer) 575921
IGST @ 18% 103666
Total Supply Price 679587
Installation Price of Freezer 1.00 50000.00 50000
Installation Price of Chiller 1.00 40000.00 40000
ODU stand for Freezer 1.00 7000.00 7000
ODU stand for Chiller 1.00 4500.00 4500
LED Lights 4.00 1900.00 7600
Total 109100
Discount 3% 3273
NEW Total 105827
GST @ 18% 19049
Total Installation Price 124876
Total (Supply+ Installation) 804463
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